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Legislative File No:  2015-0542 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Mark Tisdel, Council President 
 
DATE:  December 9, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: City Council Vacancy 
 
 
Each prospective District 2 Council Member candidate has submitted a two-page resume, a City of Rochester 
Hills Candidate Questionnaire, and has provided written answers--up to 300 words each--to a City Council 
Candidate Questionnaire. 
 
Each prospective District 2 Council Member candidate will be called forward during the "Appointments" 
portion of the December 14, 2015 Regular City Council meeting.  Each candidate will be given the opportunity 
to make a 2-minute opening statement.  Current Council Members will be given the opportunity to question 
each candidate relative to their respective opening statements, resumes, Candidate Questionnaire, 
and written responses to the City Council Candidate Questionnaire.  Each current Council Member will be 
allowed to ask a follow-up per each of the above referenced presentation categories.   
 
After the Candidate presentations and Council questions, each Council Member may nominate one (1) 
candidate for the vacated District 2 seat.  A nominee receiving a majority of Council votes will be appointed to 
fill the District 2 seat and immediately sworn-in to serve until the next regular City election.  If more than two 
candidates are nominated, and none receives a majority of Council votes, the nominee receiving the fewest 
number of votes cast shall be dropped from the list of nominees and a vote shall be taken on the remaining 
nominees.  Voting shall continue until one (1) nominee receives the vote of a majority of the Council Members 
currently holding office. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

